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fes, Gocgle's good here Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>

150 Middle St. BP# 2016-02410 Athleta sign

3 messages

Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov> Tue, Oct 25, 2016 at 9:31 AM
To: jeff@burrsigns.com

Hi Jeff,

In reviewing the plans for this sign, it does not appear that the attachment information is included on plan with the
proposed details.

Please send this information directly to me and I will be able to approve this for building code.
Thanks,

Jeanie Bourke
Code Enforcement Officer/Plan Reviewer

City of Portland

Permitting and Inspections Department
389 Congress St. Rm 315

Portland, ME 04101
jmb@portlandmaine.gov
(207)874-8715

Jeff Glidden <jeff@burrsigns.com> Tue, Oct 25, 2016 at 12:13 PM
To: Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>

This was included in the sign permit application. Not sure why it didn’t make to you.

We'll use mechanical anchor bolts to attach the bracket, securely to concrete or steel, whatever is there.

Thanks, Jeff

From: Jeanie Bourke [mailto:jmb@ portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:32 AM

To: jeff@burrsigns.com

Subject: 150 Middle St. BP# 2016-02410 Athleta sign

[Quoted text hidden]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov> Tue, Oct 25, 2016 at 2:01 PM
To: Jeff Glidden <jeff@burrsigns.com>

Thanks Jeff, I did see this, but there was not mention of the anchoring. I will include this email in the documents for the
record and approve.

Jeanie

Jeanie Bourke
Code Enforcement Officer/Plan Reviewer

City of Portland

Permitting and Inspections Department
389 Congress St. Rm 315

Portland, ME 04101
jmb@portlandmaine.gov
(207)874-8715

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=dfc2df0237&view=pt&search=inbox&th=157fc0a4886fb82e&sim|=157fc0a4886fb82e&sim|=157fc9de176328c7&siml...  2/2


mailto:jmb@portlandmaine.gov
tel:%28207%29874-8715

